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April 18, 2024

Veronica Martin

TDM Consulting, Inc.

43 Barkley Cir, Suite 200

Fort Myers, FL 33907

Via E-mail Only: vmartin@tdmconsulting.com

RE: EXTENSION Letter CPA2023-00006 308 Evergreen
Dear Ms. Martin,

The Planning Section has reviewed your request, received April 18, 2024, for an extension
of the response time for the above referenced project for a period of 60 days. Staff
recognizes that you are actively working to pursue all options for development available
under state statutes.

Please be advised that your request for an extension has been granted for an additional 60
days. The extension will expire on June 17, 2024. The request may be deemed withdrawn
if additional information is not provided by this date.

If you have any questions, contact me at (239) 533-8585 or JSarracino@leegov.com

Sincerely,
Lee County Department of Community Development

Joseph Sarracino, Planner
Planning Section

CC: Brandon Dunn, Manager, Planning Section
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